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September 3, 2009

ipch.state.il.us

Mr. John Therriault
Assistant Clerk of the Board
Ilinois Pollution Control Board
James R. Thompson Center
100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 11-500
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re:  People v. Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc., PCB 09-107 -+ ch 10 ﬁ‘

¢ Wit

Dear Mr. Therriault: P

Our firm has filed an appearance in the above-referenced proceeding on behalf of ouri‘:;ﬁl,%
Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc. Please remove our client’s registered agent, CT
Corporation Systems, 208 South LaSalle Street, Suite 814, Chicago, IL 60604-1101, from the
service list. Thank you.

~ Very truly yours,
SEYFARTH SHAW LLP - )
Elizabeth Leifel Ash

cc: Steve Janasie
James L. Curtis
Jeryl L. Olson
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John Therriault - RE: People v. Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc., PCB 09-107

From: "Hampton, Susan" <SHampton@seyfarth.com>

To: "John Therriault” <THERRIAJ@ipcb.state.il.us>

Date: 9/3/2009 11:15 AM

Subject: RE: People v. Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc., PCB 09-107

ok

From: John Therriault [mailto: THERRIAJ@ipcb.state.il.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:55 AM

To: Hampton, Susan

Subject: RE: People v. Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc., PCB 09-107

Susan,

To consider, because I have listed the CT entities as though they were attorneys working for the firm, I can remove the a. E. Staley from CT without bothering the other 10-9
entities CT filters for.

John

Print Oy when
Kecessary

Broun
GOvErRMEnE

>>> "Hampton, Susan" <SHampton@seyfarth.com> 9/3/2009 10:54 AM >>>
Per Liz Ash,

"For now, only 09-107. CT corp s the registered agent of numerous defendants on the other case, and I don't want to tinker with the service list until all parties have appeared.”

Thanks John,
Susan

From: John Therriault [mailto: THERRIAJ@ipcb.state.il.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:48 AM

To: Hampton, Susan

Subject: RE; People v. Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc., PCB 09-107

Susan,

I just realized that you were specifying our case PCB 09-107 even though they are also a part of PCB 10-9. Do you want them removed from both cases or just PCB 09-107
as your emailed letter says?

John

enm Ty Whet
Hoaussary

Eresn
Bavernment

>>> "Hampton, Susan” <SHampton@seyfarth.com> 9/3/2009 10:42 AM >>>
Thank you!

From: John Therriault [mailto: THERRIAJ@ipcb.state.il.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 10:37 AM

To: Hampton, Susan

Subject: Re: People v. Tate & Lyle Ingredients Americas, Inc., PCB 09-107

Susan,
It shall be done as you instruct.

John

Brint Only When
Haveszary

Green
Gavernmen

>>> "Hampton, Susan” <SHampton@seyfarth.com> 9/3/2009 10:23 AM >>>
Mr. Therriault,

Per our conversation yesterday, attached is the letter requesting that our registered agent be removed from the service list.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Susan Hampton
Legal Secretary to Elizabeth L. Ash
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Susan M. Hampton

SEYFARTH SHAW LLP

131 South Dearborn Street
Suite 2400

Chicago, lllincis 60603-5577
Phone: (312) 460-6291

Fax: (312) 460-7000

e-mail: shampton@seyfarth.com
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